

Askham Bryan Parish Council

Parish Council Meeting to be held on Thursday 19 August 2021 at 7pm in the Village Hall

AGENDA

1. To receive and approve where requested apologies for absence.
2. To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and to receive and consider any applications for dispensation.
3. Public Participation.
4. To **approve and sign the Minutes** of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 29th July 2021
5. **Planning Matters**
 - a) **Planning Applications Received**
 - i. 21/01845/TCA - The Old Cottage, 72 Main Street - Fell 1no. Sycamore; crown lift by 5m, reduce by up to 2m Beech - tree works in a Conservation Area.
 - ii. 21/01783/FUL - Modular Buildings To North Of Conference Hall Askham Bryan College - Retention of 2no. modular buildings to provide 3no. classrooms with WC facilities (for a period of three years)
 - iii. 21/01784/FUL - Modular Buildings Askham Bryan College - Retention of 3no. temporary modular buildings to provide 6no. classrooms with WC facilities (for a period of three years).
 - b) **Planning Decision Notices Received**
 - i. 20/01923/FULM - Land Comprising Field West Of Askham Bryan College York Road To Westfield Cottages Askham Bryan York - Erection of 2 no. cattle buildings, 1 no. hay/straw storage building, 1 no. enclosure, 2 no. tanks, and hardstanding for use as a beef rearing unit. Approved subject to conditions.
 - ii. 21/01627/TCA – Tuevais, 101 Main Street - Fell group of Conifer trees in a Conservation Area - Approved
6. To receive the **North Yorkshire Police Crime Report**
7. Ward Councillor's Report
- Other Matters**
8. **8.1** To consider steps to make access to the Recreational Area safe from illegal entry and making the access more user friendly for all.
8.2 To consider various quotations for equipment for the redevelopment of the Recreation Area
8.3 To agree the formation of the Natural Environment Group and to note the membership of Lisa Marriott (Chair), Jan Bennett, Elizabeth Dobie, Jo Fell, David Hartley and Kathryn Nolan plus Cllr. Barber.
9. To consider **financial issues** as below
 - 9.1** Bank Reconciliation – report on current finances
 - 9.2** Report of invoices to be paid.
 - Clerk's Salary 01/07/21 to 31/07/21 plus deductions payable to HMRC.
 - Sale of slide expenses, £2 eBay fees, cutting discs.
10. To consider **Correspondence** received by the Clerk since the last meeting and agree further action where necessary (257-264) and to report on posts made on Facebook.
11. To receive the Action Tracker and note progress of previously agreed actions.
12. **Dates of future meetings for 2021:**

The schedule of meetings following the third Thursday of the month pattern is 16 September, 21 October and 18 November.

These meetings to be held at the Village Hall